

20250516 Manual v1 Software v1.1.0



FS3580

Instruction Manual

Thank you for your purchase. Please read this instruction manual carefully and use the product safely.

Table of Contents

1	INT	RODUCTION	1
	1.1	Trademarks	.1
			. –
2	SPE	ECIFICATION	2
	21	Overview	r
	2.1	Eastures	. ב ר
	2.2	Fedules	∠. د
	2.5		רי יכ
	2.3.1		د. د
	2.3.2	Measurement Supported Video Formats	د. د
	2.3.3	Picture Display Supported Video Formats	د. د
	2.3.4	NDI Source Liet	د. د
	2.3.3		ر. ۸
	2.3.0	NDI Video Eramo Information	.+ /
	2.3.7		.+ /
	2.3.0		 5
	2.3.3	0 Product Koy Authontication	5
	2.3.1		.0
3	STE	EPS TO START USING THE SERVICE	7
-	0.1		
	3.1	Product Type	.7
	3.2	System Preparation	.7
	3.2.1	PC Preparation	.7
	3.2.2	Setting the Default Browser	.7
	3.2.3	Checking the MAC Address	.8
	3.3	Setup (Licensed Version)1	٥
	3.3.1	Purchasing the Product1	١0
	3.3.2	Installing the Licensed Version	1
	3.3.3	Starting the Licensed Version 1	.8
	3.4	Setup (Trial Version)2	21
	3.4.1	Installing the Trial Version	21
	3.4.2	Starting the Trial Version	28
	3.5	Exiting NDI [®] Checker	31
	3.6	Updating NDI [®] Checker	31
л			· 7
4	ITLA		Z
	4.1	Measurement Procedure	32
	4.2	Measurement Screen Explanation	33
	4.2.1	NDI Video Frame Information	35
	4.2.2	Measured Information	37
	4.2.3	Event Log (Licensed Version Only)	38
	4.2.4	Help Window4	łO

5 RELEASE NOTES	41
-----------------	----

1 INTRODUCTION

Thank you for choosing a Leader Electronics product. To use the product safely, please read this instruction manual thoroughly before use and make sure you understand how to use the product correctly.

If you are unsure how to use the product after reading this instruction manual, please contact our head office or your nearest sales office, which are listed on the back cover of the instruction manual.

1.1 Trademarks

NDI[®] is a registered trademark of Vizrt NDI AB. All other company names and product names mentioned in this document are trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective owners.

2 SPECIFICATION

2.1 Overview

This product is Windows-based software designed for measuring and monitoring the NDI video transmission protocol. It allows users to verify NDI-compatible products and systems, monitor NDI signals during live production, and record events for later analysis.

2.2 Features

Monitoring NDI Sources in Your Network

Monitors all NDI sources on the network in real time and displays them in a list format. This feature allows you to easily detect unintended or unknown NDI senders on the network.

Video Format Display

When transmitting and receiving signals via NDI, video, audio, metadata, and tally information are combined into units called "frames." NDI Checker extracts and displays the video format from each frame, making it possible to detect unexpected format settings.

Display of Number of Video Frames Received

Displays the number of video frames received per second. This helps detect frame drops that are not easily visible to the naked eye.

Display Bitrate

Displays the actual measured bitrate used by NDI, rather than a theoretical value.

Event Log

Logs events that occur during monitoring, allowing users to retrospectively check status changes. The log can be exported in CSV format, enabling off-site engineers to review system activity.

2.3 Specifications

Operating Environment				
Operating System	Windows 11 64bit version (Version 23H2 or later)			
Storage Space Available	80 GB or more			
CPU	Intel Core (TM) i5-1135G7 equivalent or higher			
RAM	16 GB or more			
Display Resolution	1920 x 1080 recommended			
Browser	Google Chrome (Version 131.0.6778.265 or later)			
	Microsoft Edge (Version 135.0.3179.98 or later)			
Network Card	With a bandwidth of 1 Gbps or higher (recommended			
Ports Used	TCP 1337, TCP 8080			
Windows Features Required	Windows Subsystem for Linux			
	Operating Environment Operating System Storage Space Available CPU RAM Display Resolution Browser Network Card Ports Used Windows Features Required			

2.3.2 Supported Protocols

NDI Standard	High Bandwidth (HB), NDI HX
NDI Version	NDI 4, 5, 6, NDI HX 2, 3
HX Codec	H.264 (*1)
IP Protocol	IPv4 Unicast (UDP, TCP, RUDP) (*2)

*1 H.265 is not supported.

*2 IPv6 is not supported. Multipath-TCP and Multicast are not supported. NDI Group is not supported.

2.3.3 Measurement Supported Video Formats

The following formats are supported for measurement, excluding picture display.

Supported Resolution	3840 x 2160 or less
Supported Frame Frequency	60Hz or less

2.3.4 Picture Display Supported Video Formats

"Measurement Supported Video Formats" the formats listed below also support picture display. Pictures cannot be displayed for formats other than UYVY, but measurements other than picture are possible. Picture display does not support alpha channels or HDR.

Color System	Quantization	Pixel Storage	FourCC	Image	Frame (field) Frequency
	Precision	Method			
YCbCr 4:2:2	8bit	Packed	UYVY	3840 x 2160	60/59.94/50 / 30/29.97/25 /P
				1920 x 1080	60/59.94/50/30/29.97/25 /P
					60/59.94/50 /I

2.3.5 NDI Source List

Displays all NDI sources available on the network in a list format. Clicking a source name begins receiving and measuring that signal.

* There is a known issue in which the end of the list may not be displayed if the number of NDI sources exceeds approximately 100.

2.3.6 Picture Display

Displays a simplified preview of the signal selected from the NDI source list, as supported by the "Picture Display Supported Video Formats."

This feature is intended for source confirmation prior to measurement.

The preview is downscaled and compressed in both resolution and frame rate, and is therefore not suitable for evaluating video quality.

2.3.7 NDI Video Frame Information

Displays detailed video format information extracted from the NDI video frames of the selected signal, along with interpretation for each item. The following elements are included:

- Resolution
- Framerate (Numerator / Denominator)
- FourCC
- Frame format type
- Aspect Ratio

2.3.8 Measured Information

Displays various measurement information for the selected NDI signal. The following information is provided:

Status		Shows the current status of the signal.
	Invalid Product Key: {Details}	The product key is invalid. The details include an error code and explanation.
	No Video Stream	No NDI video frames are being received.
	Detected	An NDI signal has been detected.
	Picture is not implemented for this I	FourCC The received FourCC format does not support picture display.
	Frame drop detected: {number of c	Irops} Indicates the number of dropped frames. This value is calculated when the received frames per second is lower than the expected frame rate and not compensated in the following second.
Received Frames per second		Displays the number of video frames received in the last second. As NDI processes frames individually, this is an integer and may differ from the nominal frame rate.
Bit	rate	Displays the actual bitrate used during reception. This includes not only video but also audio, metadata, and control data.

2.3.9 Event Log

This function logs events that occur on the NDI signals being received and measured. The following event types may appear:

Detected: {Format}	An NDI signal in the specified format has been detected.
No Video Stream	The NDI signal is no longer being received.
Frame Drop Detected: {number of drops	5}
	Frame drops have been detected. The method of calculation is the same as described in the "Measured Information" section.
Source Select Updated Device: "{Device	name}", Source: "{Source name}" The current NDI source has been changed to the specified source on the specified device.
New Source was added. Device: {Device	e name}, Source: {Source name} A new NDI Sender has been discovered on the network.
Source was removed. Device: {device na	ame}, Source: {source name} An NDI Sender has disappeared from the network.
Event log cleared.	The event log has been cleared.

A maximum of 5,000 recent events are displayed on the measurement screen. Older events beyond this limit are stored internally but not shown. The total number of stored and displayed events combined is limited to 100,000.

To export the event log, click the Download button in your browser. This will save all logs, including internally stored ones, in CSV format on your PC. To delete the logs, click the Clear button. This will erase all displayed and stored event logs from the product.

2.3.10	Product Key Authentication					
	How to authenticate a product key	The product key is used to confirm that the software was properly purchased. When issuing a product key, you are required to provide the MAC address of the network card of the PC on which the software will be used. The issued product key is linked to this MAC address and can only be used on that specific device.				
	Product key authentication timing	Product key authentication is carried out when the software starts, and then automatically every 24 hours. If authentication is successful, the software becomes fully available for use.				
	Restrictions when product key authentication fails If the product key has expired, authentication will fa and only limited functions will be available, such as displaying past event logs, downloading logs in CSV format, and clearing logs. If authentication fails for a reason other than expiration, the application will not start					
	Functionality restrictions in the Trial Version					
		The Trial Version, which is intended for operation verification and does not require product key authentication, has the following limitations.				
	Event log output feature	The event log output feature is disabled. Instead of showing actual log content, all messages will display the text: "The event log feature is not available in the trial version."				

3 STEPS TO START USING THE SERVICE

3.1 Product Type

There are three types of NDI Checker:

Both licensed versions are one-time purchases and will not be automatically renewed. If you wish to continue using the product after the expiration period, please purchase a new license.

No.	Product Type	Product Type Available Period Cost		Available Features	
1	Trial Version	2 weeks	Free	All features except event log	
2	Licensed Version (1 year)	1 year	Paid	All Features	
3	Licensed Version (3 years)	3 years	Paid	All Features	

3.2 System Preparation

3.2.1 PC Preparation

Make sure that your PC has Windows 11 and Google Chrome or Microsoft Edge installed. For details on the required operating environment, refer to section 2.3.1.

3.2.2 Setting the Default Browser

NDI Checker launches in the web browser set as your system's default. If your current default browser is not Google Chrome or Microsoft Edge, please follow the steps below to set it:

Settings > Apps > Default apps > Google Chrome > Set default Settings > Apps > Default apps > Microsoft Edge > Set default

← Settings		- 0 X
Local Account	Apps > Default apps > Google Chrome	
Find a setting Q	Make Google Chrome your default browser	Set default
Home	Set default file types or link types .htm	
 Bluetooth & devices 	Google Chrome Chrome HTML Document	C
 Network & internet Personalization 	.html	
Apps	Google Chrome Chrome HTML Document	ß
Accounts		

3.2.3 Checking the MAC Address

Since this product is linked to a specific MAC address, you will need to check the MAC address of the PC on which it will be used. Please follow the steps below to find the MAC address.

1 Click the Start button > Settings > Network & internet.

← Settings		-		×
Local Account	Home			
Find a setting Q	PC PC Rename			
System				
8 Bluetooth & devices	•			
Network & internet	It's all here with Microsoft account			
Personalization	Sign in to connect your favorite Microsoft apps to your device.			
Apps	📲 🚈 🤹 🗢 💁 🕸			
Accounts	Sign in			
🕤 Time & language				
🕇 Accessibility	December de l'estrince			
Privacy & security	Recommended settings Recent and commonly used settings			
Ø Windows Update				
	Default apps		>	
	A			

2 Click "Advanced network settings."

← Settings		-	×
Local Account	Network & internet		
Find a setting Q			
A Home	Wi-Fi Connect, manage known networks, metered network	On	>
 System Bluetooth & devices 			>
Network & internet Personalization	((y) Mobile hotspot Share your internet connection	Off	>
Apps Accounts	Airplane mode Stop wireless communication	Off	>
 Time & language Accessibility 	Proxy Proxy server for Wi-Fi and Ethernet connections		>
Privacy & security	Dial-up Set up a dial-up internet connection		>
Windows Update	Advanced network settings View all network adapters, network reset		>

3 Click "Hardware and connection properties."

← Settings	-	o x
Local Account	Network & internet > Advanced network setting	<u>js</u>
Find a setting Q	Bluetooth Bluetooth Device (Personal Area Network)	~
Home System	Wi-Fi Wi-Fi Disable	~
8 Bluetooth & devices		
🔷 Network & internet	More settings	
🥖 Personalization	Advanced sharing settings Change network discovery and sharing settings	>
Apps		
Accounts	Data usage	>
🕤 Time & language		
🕇 Accessibility	Hardware and connection properties	>
Privacy & security	Network reset	>
Windows Update	Reset all network adapters to factory settings	
	Related settings	
	Windows Firewall	٢7

4 Check the MAC address of the port used by NDI Checker.

In the list of network interfaces, port properties are displayed by "Name." Look for the "Physical address (MAC)" entry under the "Ethernet" section. (Note: The label "Ethernet" may vary depending on your system environment.)

← Settings		-	×
Local Account	··· > Hardware and c	onnection properties	
	Name:	Ethernet	
Find a setting Q	Description:	Gigabit Ethernet	
	Physical address (MAC):	00:00:00:00:00	
A Home	Status:	Operational	
	Maximum transmission unit:	1500	
System	Link speed (Receive/Transmit):	1000/1000 (Mbps)	
Bluetooth & dovices	DHCP enabled:	Yes	
bidetootin & devices	DHCP servers:	0.0.0.0	
< 💎 Network & internet	DHCP lease obtained:	Wednesday, March 5, 2025 11:48:19 AM	
4	DHCP lease expires:	Monday, September 1, 2025 11:48:19 AM	
Personalization	IPv4 address:	0.0.0.0	
Apps	IPv6 address:	0000:0000:0000:0000:0000:0000:0000	
	IPv4 default gateway:	0.0.0.0	
Accounts	IPv6 default gateway:		
Time & Janguage	DNS servers:	0.0.0.0 (Unencrypted)	
	DNS domain name:		
🕇 Accessibility	DNS connection suffix:		
· · · · ·	DNS search suffix list:		
Privacy & security	Network name:		
Ø Windows Update	Network category:	Public	
	Connectivity (IPv4/IPv6):	Connected to Internet / Connected to unknown network	

3.3 Setup (Licensed Version)

To use the Licensed Version of NDI Checker, please follow the steps below to complete the setup process.

Commercial version						
Buy products	>	Install	>	Start	>	Start of use
Get product key		Put product key				

3.3.1 Purchasing the Product

To purchase the product, please follow the steps below:

1 On the website, click "List of distributors" under the "Purchase" section.

Website: https://leaderphabrix.com/products/ndi-checker/

2 Select a distributor and purchase the Licensed Version.

Please follow the distributor's instructions for completing the purchase. After your purchase is confirmed, you will receive a product key consisting of the following two files:

license_****.key public_key_****.pem

3.3.2 Installing the Licensed Version

The Licensed Version of NDI Checker can be downloaded and installed from the website. Please follow the steps below to complete the installation. Note: Your PC must be connected to the Internet during the installation process.

1 From the "Product" section of the website, click "Version *.*.* Download" for the Licensed Version.

Website: https://leaderphabrix.com/products/ndi-checker/

2 Save the file.

The file will be saved in ZIP format.

NDI Checker Installer v.*.*.zip

3 Unzip the ZIP file.

After extracting the contents, several files will appear as shown below. Make sure to place all of these files in the same directory:

```
NDI Checker Installer v.*.*.*.exe
NDI Checker Installer v.*.*.*-1.bin
:
NDI Checker Installer v.*.*.*-n.bin
```

4 Run the EXE file.

Run "NDI Checker Installer v.*.*.*.exe" to begin the installation process.



5 Select the setup language and then click OK.

Select S	Setup Language	×
_ _ _	Select the language to use during the installation.	
	English	~
	OK Cancel	

6 Accept the license agreement, then click Next.

Please click the URL to view the license agreement.

占 Setup - NDI Checker v.1.0.1-beta-rc2 v.1.0.1-beta-rc2	-	
License Agreement Consent You must agree to the license agreement to continue the installation.		(a)
View License Agreement: <u>https://ndi-checker.leader.co.jp/license_agreement.html</u> I Agree I Do Not Agree		
	<u>l</u> ext	Cancel

7 Check the notes and then click Next.

Click "Next" to automatically enable Windows features. If these features are already enabled, this screen will not appear. See step 11 onwards.

📥 Setup - NDI Checker v.1.0.1-beta-rc2 v.1.0.1-beta-rc2 —	×
Before Installation Please read the following precautions.	(in)
The following Windows features required for NDI Checker operation will be enabled:	
- Windows Subsystem for Linux - Hyper-V or Virtual Machine Platform	
These features will be enabled in the next step. Since a restart will b required after activation, please save any ongoing work before proceeding.	e
<u>B</u> ack <u>N</u> ext	Cancel

8 Click Yes.

Click "Yes" to restart the PC.



9 Select the setup language and then click OK.



10 Accept the license agreement, then click Next.

Setup - NDI Checker v.1.0.1-beta-rc2 v.1.0.1-beta-rc2	-	□ ×
License Agreement Consent You must agree to the license agreement to continue the installation.		
View License Agreement: https://ndi-checker.leader.co.jp/license_agreement.html I Agree I Do Not Agree		
	<u>l</u> ext	Cancel

11 Check any additional tasks as needed, then click Next.

If you check "Additional shortcuts," a shortcut for the NDI Checker will be created on your desktop.

Setup - NDI Checker v.1.0.1-beta-rc2 v.1.0.1-beta-rc2 —		×
Select Additional Tasks Which additional tasks should be performed?		
Select the additional tasks you would like Setup to perform while installing NDI Checker v. 1.0. 1-be then click Next.	ta-rc2,	
Additional shortcuts:		
Back Next	Ci	ancel

12 Enter the username and password you will use to launch the NDI Checker, then click Next.

Please set your username and password using alphanumeric 64 characters or less.

Setup - NDI Checker v.1.0.1-beta-rc2 v.1.0.1-beta-rc2	-	
NDI Checker Login Configuration Set the username and password required for browser login.		
Please enter the required information below.		
Username: leader		
Password:		
Back	<u>N</u> ext	Cancel

13 Check the notes and then click "Next."

Setup - NDI Checker v.1.0.1-beta-rc2 v.1.0.1-beta-rc2 -		×
Before Installation About the WSL Configuration File		(I)
This product uses WSL. During setup, the WSL configuration file (%UserProfile%¥.wslconfig) will be overwritten to ensure proper operation.		
If you do not use WSL, you may continue without concern.		
If you are already using .wslconfig for WSL, please back up your current configuration file before proceeding. Continuing will overwr your existing .wslconfig settings.	rite	
Back Next	Ca	ancel

14 Click Install.

Click "Install" to begin the installation.

占 Setup - NDI Checker v.1.0.1-beta-rc2 v.1.0.1-beta-rc2	—	□ ×
Ready to Install Setup is now ready to begin installing NDI Checker v.1.0.1-beta-rc2 on your computer.		Co
Click Install to continue with the installation.		
<u>B</u> ack In:	stall	Cancel

15 Place the product key in the designated location and then click Next.

Two product key files will be attached to the email you receive after purchasing the product:

license_****.key public_key_****.pem

Copy both files to the following directory:

C: ¥Program Files ¥leader ¥FS3580_NDI-Checker ¥Product Key File

If you have previously used an older Licensed Version, a product key may already exist in this folder. In that case, delete the old key files before placing the new ones.

3 STEPS TO START USING THE SERVICE

Setup - NDI Checker v.1.0.1-beta-rc2 v.1.0.1-beta-rc2 -		×
Important Step About Placing the Product Key File		
Please place the pre-distributed product key in the following folder	r:	
C:¥Program Files¥leader¥FS3580_NDI-Checker¥ProductKeyFile		
If an old product key remains, please delete it.		
After completing the placement, launch NDI Checker.		
Next		

16 Click "Finish."

If you check "Launch NDI Checker," the NDI Checker will launch after you click "Finish."

占 Setup - NDI Checker v.1.0.1	– – ×
	Completing the NDI Checker v.1.0.1-beta-rc2 Setup Wizard
	Setup has finished installing NDI Checker v. 1.0. 1-beta-rc2 on your computer. The application may be launched by selecting the installed shortcuts.
	Click Finish to exit Setup.
(1101)	Launch NDI Checker
	Back

3.3.3 Starting the Licensed Version

Follow the steps below to launch the Licensed Version of NDI Checker.

1 Run "NDI Checker v.*.*.*"

Run it from the desktop icon or from the start menu.



2 Click OK.

The expiration date of the NDI checker is displayed.



Click "OK" to authenticate the product key.



If authentication is successful, the following screen will appear and the browser will launch.



Error message (if no valid product key is found)

If no valid product key is found, an error message will appear and clicking "OK" will cause the NDI Checker to exit. Make sure your product key is in the specified location and then restart.

error	×
8	License Verification Failed. Failed to find Public Key File. No matching file found.
	ОК

Error message (if expired)

If it has expired, an error message will be displayed.

Clicking "OK" will launch the NDI Checker, but you will only be able to view and download the event log; you will not be able to make measurements.



Warning Display

When the product key expiration date is 90, 60, or 30 days away, the following message will be displayed. If you click "OK," the browser will start and you can use it as usual.

Warning		×
Â	The product key will expire within 30 days. Once expired, this product can no longer be used. Expiration date: 2025-03-31	
	ОК	

3 Enter your username and password, then click Sign in.

The username and password are those you set during installation.

If you have forgotten these, please start the installation again. There is no need to uninstall the NDI Checker.

Sign in	
http://127.0.	0.1:8080
Username	leader
Password	
	Sign in Cancel

When the following screen appears, you are ready to start measuring.

V NDI® Checker X	+			- • ×
← → ♂ ⋒ ⊙ 127.0.0.1:80	80			\$8 ☆ £2 ● :
		Leader NDI® Ch	ecker	
Source List				
	NDI Video	Frame Information	Meas	sured Information
	Resolution		Status	
	Framerate		Received Frames per second	
	FourCC		Bitrate	
	Frame format type			
	Aspect Ratio			
	No ↓ Time	Device	Source	Information Clear Download

3.4 Setup (Trial Version)

To use the Trial Version of the NDI Checker, please follow the steps below to set it up.



3.4.1 Installing the Trial Version

The NDI Checker Trial Version can be downloaded from the website and installed. Please install using the following steps:

Please note that your PC must be connected to the Internet to install the software.

1 From the "Products" section of the website, click "Version *.*.* Download" for the Trial Version.

Website: https://leaderphabrix.com/products/ndi-checker/

2 Save the file.

The file will be saved in ZIP format.

NDI Checker Trial Version Installer v.*.*.zip

3 Unzip the ZIP file.

When you unzip the ZIP file, multiple files will be extracted as shown below. Place all these files in the same directory.

```
NDI Checker Trial Version Installer v.*.*.*.exe
NDI Checker Trial Version Installer v.*.*.*-1.bin
:
```

NDI Checker Trial Version Installer v.*.*.n.bin

4 Run the EXE file.

Please run "NDI Checker Trial Version Installer v.*.*.*.exe."



5 Select the setup language and then click OK.

Select S	Setup Language	×
	Select the language to use during the installation.	
	English	~
	OK Cancel	

6 Accept the license agreement, then click Next.

Please click the URL to view the license agreement.

Setup - NDI Checker v.1.0.1-beta-rc2 v.1.0.1-beta-rc2	-	□ ×
License Agreement Consent You must agree to the license agreement to continue the installation.		(la)
View License Agreement: <u>https://ndi-checker.leader.co.jp/license_agreement.html</u> I Agree I Do Not Agree		
	Next	Cancel

7 Check the notes and then click Next.

Click "Next" to automatically enable Windows features. If these features are already enabled, this screen will not appear. See step 11 onwards.

📥 Setup - NDI Checker v.1.0.1-beta-rc2 v.1.0.1-beta-rc2 —	×
Before Installation Please read the following precautions.	(in)
The following Windows features required for NDI Checker operation will be enabled:	
- Windows Subsystem for Linux - Hyper-V or Virtual Machine Platform	
These features will be enabled in the next step. Since a restart will b required after activation, please save any ongoing work before proceeding.	e
<u>B</u> ack <u>N</u> ext	Cancel

8 Click Yes.

Click "Yes" to restart the PC.



9 Select the setup language and then click OK.



10 Accept the license agreement, then click Next.

Setup - NDI Checker v.1.0.1-beta-rc2 v.1.0.1-beta-rc2	-	□ ×
License Agreement Consent You must agree to the license agreement to continue the installation.		
View License Agreement: https://ndi-checker.leader.co.jp/license_agreement.html I Agree I Do Not Agree		
	<u>l</u> ext	Cancel

11 Check any additional tasks as needed, then click Next.

If you check "Additional shortcuts," a shortcut for the NDI Checker will be created on your desktop.

Solost Additional Tacks	-
Which additional tasks should be performed?	(n)
Select the additional tasks you would like Setup to perform while installing NDI Checker v.1.0.1-beta-rc2, then click Next.	
Additional shortcuts:	

12 Enter the username and password you use to launch the NDI Checker, then click Next.

Please set your username and password using 64 characters or less.

Setup - NDI Checker v.1.0.1-beta-rc2 v.1.0.1-beta-rc2	—	
NDI Checker Login Configuration Set the username and password required for browser login.		(Joseph)
Please enter the required information below.		
Username: leader		
Password:		
L		
Back	Next	Cancel

13 Enter the MAC address and then click Next.

For details on how to check the MAC address, 3.2.3.

Setup - NDI Checker Evaluation Version v.1.0.1-beta-rc2 v.1.0.1-beta-rc2 —	×
NDI Checker MAC Address Configuration Enter the MAC address of the network interface used for the evaluation version. Please refer to the user manual for confirmation instructions.	
Example: 00-00-5E-00-53-FF or 00:00:5E:00:53:FF	
MAC Address: 00-00-00-00-00	
Back Next C	ancel

14 Check the notes and then click "Next."



15 Click "Install."

Click "Install" to begin the installation.

Setup - NDI Checker v.1.0.1-beta-rc2 v.1.0.1-beta-rc2	-	
Ready to Install Setup is now ready to begin installing NDI Checker v.1.0.1-beta-rc2 on your computer.		(I)
Click Install to continue with the installation.		
<u>B</u> ack Ins	;tall	Cancel

16 Click "Finish."

If you check "Launch NDI Checker," the NDI Checker will launch after you click "Finish."

🔄 Setup - NDI Checker v.1.0.1	– – ×
Setup - NDI Checker v.1.0.1	Completing the NDI Checker v.1.0.1-beta-rc2 Setup Wizard Setup has finished installing NDI Checker v.1.0.1-beta-rc2 on your computer. The application may be launched by selecting the installed shortcuts. Click Finish to exit Setup. I Launch NDI Checker
	Back

3.4.2 Starting the Trial Version

Follow the steps below to start the NDI Checker.

1 Run "NDI Checker Trial Version v*.*.*"

Run it from the desktop icon or from the start menu.



2 Click OK.

The Trial Version has a two-week usage limit after installation, and the expiration date is displayed.

Info	×
Product key expiration date: 202	6-01-17
	ок

Click "OK" to authenticate the expiration date.



If authentication is successful, the following screen will be displayed and the browser will launch.



Error Display

If the two week period has expired, an error message will be displayed. Clicking "OK" will launch the NDI Checker, but measurements will not be possible.



3 Enter your username and password, then click Sign In.

The username and password are those you set during installation. If you have forgotten these, please start the installation again. There is no need to uninstall

the NDI Checker.

Sign in	
http://127.0	.0.1:8080
Username	leader
Password	•••••
	Sign in Cancel

When the following screen appears, you are ready to start measuring.

The event log function is not available in the Trial Version, but other functions can be used in the same way as the Licensed Version.

NDI® Checker ×	+						- 0	×
← → ♂ ⋒ ⊙ 127.0.0.1:80	80					B ₂ ☆	0	
			Leader	NDI® Ch	ecker			0
Source List								
		NDI Video Fra	me Information			Measured Information		
	Resolution				Status			
	Framerate				Received Frames per se	cond		
	FourCC				Bitrate			
	Frame for	mat type						
	Aspect Re	atio						
			Device			lafa an atian Clear	Downle	beo
	NO V	lime	Device		source	The eventlog feature is not available in th	e evaluatio	on
		2025 Jan 29 10 23 26	PG645	rest Pattern				

3.5 Exiting NDI[®] Checker

When NDI Checker is launched, an icon will appear in the system tray at the bottom right of your screen. You can right-click this icon to access the menu.

NDI Checker continues to run in the background, even if you close your browser. To completely exit the application, select "Exit NDI[®] Checker" from the menu. (Note: Clicking "Exit NDI® Checker" will not close the browser itself.)

To reopen NDI Checker after closing the browser, select "Open in Browser" from the same menu. Do not attempt to launch "NDI Checker v.*.*.*" again directly, as this may cause the application to start twice and result in an error.



3.6 Updating NDI[®] Checker

Change from the Trial Version to the Licensed Version

If you are using the Trial Version and would like to use the Licensed Version, please follow the procedure below.

- 1 Check MAC address
- 2 Buy products
- 3 Uninstall the Trial Version
- 4 Installing the Licensed Version
- 5 Launching NDI Checker

Licensed to Licensed Update

If you are currently using the Licensed Version and would like to continue using it, please follow the steps below.

- 1 Check MAC address
- 2 Buy products
- 3 Installing the Licensed Version (*1)
- 4 Launching NDI Checker
- *1 When placing a product key, please delete the product key that was previously in use.

PC Changes

If you want to change the PC you use, please contact us via our website. Website: https://leaderphabrix.com/products/ndi-checker/

4 MEASUREMENT

4.1 Measurement Procedure

1 Input the NDI signal to the PC.

When an NDI signal is input, a list of device names and source names will be displayed in the "Source List."

V NDI® Checker X	+					- 0 ×		
← → ♂ ⋒ ⊙ 127.0.0.1:80	80					\$a ☆ ひ ± ● :		
	Leader NDI® Checker ©							
Source List DEMO Test Pattern NDI-CHECKER Test Pattern								
		NDI Vie	deo Frame Information		N	leasured Information		
	Resolutio	n exc			Status			
	Framerat				Received Frames per seco	nd 0		
	FourCC				Bitrate			
	Frame for	mat type -						
	Aspect R	atio -						
No ↓ Tir		Time	Device		Source	Information Clear Download		
						New Source was added. Device: DEMO, source: Test Pattern		
						Eventlog cleared.		

2 Select the measurement signal from the Source List and click the source name.

The selected source name will be displayed in blue, and measurement will begin.

NDI® Checker ×	+						-	o ×
← → ♂ ⋒ ④ 127.0.0.1:80	80					8 ₀	\$ D	• :
			Leader	NDI® Che	ecker			0
Source List DEMO Test Pattern NDI-CHECKER Test Pattern								
	ND	l Video Frame In	formation		N	leasured Information		
	Resolution				Status			
	Framerate				Received Frames per seco	nd 1		
	FourCC				Bitrate			
	Frame format type							
	Aspect Ratio							
	No ↓ Ti	me	Device		Source	Information	Clear Dov	wnload
						ormat Changed. New format: Reso rameRate: 60000/1001, FourCC: U rameFormatType: progressive,Asp	ution: 1920) YVY, ectRatio: 1.7	k1080, 17778
	55 2025 Jan	24 05:35:50	DEMO	Test Pattern	1	etected. Format: Resolution: 1920x rameRate: 60000/1000, FourCC: U	1080. YVY,	

3 Check the measurement results.

You can check the video in Picture Display, video format information in NDI Video Frame Information, measurement information in Measured Information, and information on events that have occurred in the event log.



4.2 Measurement Screen Explanation



5

1 Source List

Displays a list of the device names and source names of NDI Senders on the network. Click on the source name to receive and measure the signal.

If there are multiple signals, only the selected one can be measured. The currently selected signal is displayed in blue.

2 Picture Display

The video of the selected signal is displayed simply. The formats supported for picture display are part of the formats supported for measurement. For details, "2.3.4 Picture Display Supported Video Formats."

Because the image is displayed at a reduced pixel count and frame rate, it is not suitable for checking image quality.

3 NDI Video Frame Information

Displays the video format information of the selected signal. [Reference] "4.2.1 NDI Video Frame Information"

4 Measured Information

Displays measurement information for the selected signal. [Reference] "4.2.2 Measured Information"

5 Event Log (Licensed Version Only)

Displays a list of events that occurred during measurement. It can be output in CSV format. [Reference] "4.2.3 Event Log (Licensed Version Only)"

6 Help window

Displays information about this product. [Reference] "4.2.4 Help Window"

4.2.1 NDI Video Frame Information

This section describes the items displayed in the NDI Video Frame Information screen. Measurement values are normally displayed in light blue, but if attention is required they will be displayed in yellow, and if there is an error they will be displayed in red.

NDI Video Frame Information				
Resolution	1920 x 1080			
Framerate	60000 / 1001	59.94		
FourCC	UYVY	YCbCr packed 4:2:2 8bit		
Frame format type	progressive	progressive		
Aspect Ratio	1.77778	16:9		

Resolution

Displays the resolution.

Resolution	Display Color
Other than the following	Light blue
X value is greater than 3840 or Y value is greater than 2160	Yellow
X or Y value is less than or equal to 0	Red

Framerate

Displays the frame frequency or field frequency. To the right of the value is an interpretation of the Framerate.

Framerate	Interpretation	Display Color
25/1, 2500/100, 25000/1000	25.00	Light blue
2997 / 100, 30000 / 1001	29.97	
30/1, 3000/100, 30000/1000	30.00	
50/1, 5000/100, 50000/1000	50.00	
5994 / 100, 60000 / 1001	59.94	
60/1, 6000/100, 60000/1000	60.00	
Other than the above or below	Show Framerate	Yellow
Numerator or denominator is less than or equal to 0	Show Framerate	Red

FourCC

Displays the video format. To the right of the value is the FourCC interpretation.

FourCC	Interpretation	Display Color
UYVY	YCbCr packed 4:2:2 8bit	Light blue
UYVA	YCbCr with alpha packed 4:2:2:4 8bit	
P216	YCbCr semi-planar 4:2:2 16bit	
PA16	YCbCr with alpha semi-planar 4:2:2:4 16bit	
YV12	YCrCb Planar 4:2:0 8bit	
I420	YCbCr Planar 4:2:0 8bit	
NV12	YCbCr Semi-planar 4:2:0 8bit	
BGRA	BGR with alpha Planar 4:4:4:4 8bit	
BGRX	BGR Planar 4:4:4 8bit	
RGBA	RGB with alpha Planar 4:4:4:4 8bit	
RGBX	RGB Planar 4:4:4 8bit	
Max (0x7fffffff)	Invalid: 0x ****	Red
Other than the above	Undefined: 0x ****	

Frame format type

Displays the scanning method. The right side of the value displays the interpretation of the Frame format type.

Frame format type	me format type Interpretation	
Interleaved (0)	Interlaced	Light blue
progressive (1)	progressive	
field_0 (2)	Interlaced	
field_1 (3)	Interlaced	
Max (0x7fffffff)	Invalid	Red
Other than the above	Undefined	

Aspect Ratio

Displays the aspect ratio. To the right of the value is an interpretation of the Aspect Ratio.

Aspect Ratio	Interpretation	Display Color
1.77778	16:9	Light blue
0	square	
Any other positive value	Custom	
Any other negative value	Custom	Red

4.2.2 Measured Information

This section explains the items displayed in Measured Information.

Measurement values are normally displayed in light blue, but if attention is required they will be displayed in yellow, and if there is an error they will be displayed in red.

Measured Information				
Status	Detect			
Received Frames per second				
Bitrate	480.376 kbps			

Status

Displays the signal status.

Status	Explanation	Display Color
Detect	NDI signal detected	Light blue
Picture is not implemented for this FourCC	The currently received FourCC	Yellow
	does not support picture	
Frame drop detected: {number of drops}	Frame Drop Detected	
No Video Stream	No NDI signal	Red
Invalid Product Key : { Reason }	Product key is invalid	

Received Frames per second

An integer representing the number of video frames received in the last second. This is a different value than the frame rate.

Received Frames per second	Display Color
Non-zero	Light blue
0	Red

Bitrate

Displays the bit rate of the signal being received. This bit rate value includes not only the video signal, but also audio, metadata and control signals.

Bitrate	Display Color
Positive value	Light blue
0 or Negative values	Red

4.2.3 Event Log (Licensed Version Only)

This section describes the items displayed in the event log. The event log is a list of events that occurred during measurement and is useful for checking past events. It can also be output in CSV format.

The event log can store up to 100,000 events, of which the most recent 5,000 events are displayed on the screen and the rest are stored in the internal memory. Please note that if you reinstall the NDI Checker due to an update, etc., all event logs will be erased.

Please note that this function cannot be used in the Trial Version.

The Information section displays the message "The eventlog feature is not available in the trial version."

No \downarrow	Time	Device	Source	Information Clear Download
57	2025 Jan 24 05:44:38	DEMO	Test Pattern	Frame drop detected: 59
	2025 Jan 24 05:36:45	DEMO	Test Pattern	Format Changed. New format: Resolution: 1920x1080, FrameRate: 60000/1001, FourCC: UYVY, FrameFormatType: progressive,AspectRatio: 1.77778.
				Detected Format: Resolution: 1920v1080

Display Content

The following items are displayed in chronological order:

Clicking on the title No (Number), Time, Device, Source, or Information will sort the list in ascending or descending order.

Item	Explanation	Display
		Color
Detected. { format }	NDI signal detected	Light
Source Select Updated Device: "{Device	Change the measurement signal	blue
name}", Source: "{Source name}"		
New Source was added. Device: {Device	Newly discovered NDI Sender	
name}, Source: {Source name}		
Source was removed. Device: {device name},	NDI Sender disappears from the network	
Source: {source name}		
Eventlog cleared.	Clearing the Event Log	
The eventlog feature is not available in the trial	Event log function is not available in the	
version.	Trial Version	
Frame drop detected : {number of drops}	Frame Drop Detected	Yellow
No Video Stream	No NDI signal	Red

Clearing the Event Log

When you click the Clear button, a confirmation message will appear; click "OK" to clear the event log.

This will clear all displayed and internally stored event logs.



Downloading the Event Log

Click the Download button to save the event log in CSV format.

Saves all of the displayed and internally stored event logs.

EventLog_YYYYMMDD_hhmm.csv

	Α	В	С	D	E
1	No	Time	Device	Source	Information
2	1	2025 Jan 23 05:59:10	DEMO	Test Pattern	Source Select Updated. Device: DEMO"
3	2	2025 Jan 23 05:59:11	DEMO	Test Pattern	Detected. Format: Resolution: 1920x1080, FrameRate: 60000/1001, Fou
4	3	2025 Jan 23 06:05:51	DEMO	Test Pattern	Format Changed. New format: Resolution: 1920x1080, FrameRate: 300
5	4	2025 Jan 23 06:06:13	DEMO	Test Pattern	Format Changed. New format: Resolution: 1920x1080, FrameRate: 600
6	5	2025 Jan 23 06:24:16	DEMO	Test Pattern	No Signal
7	6	2025 Jan 23 06:24:16	DEMO	Test Pattern	Source was removed. Device: DEMO, source: Test Pattern
8	7	2025 Jan 24 00:53:03	DEMO	Test Pattern	New Source was added. Device: DEMO, source: Test Pattern
9	8	2025 Jan 24 00:53:05	DEMO	Test Pattern	Detected. Format: Resolution: 1920x1080, FrameRate: 60000/1001, Fou
10	9	2025 Jan 24 00:53:05	DEMO	Test Pattern	Frame drop detected: 29

4.2.4 Help Window

This section explains the help window that appears when you click the help button in the upper right corner of the screen.

NDI® Checker	×
ver.1.1.0	
Copyright (C) Leader Electronics Corporation 2025	
Chatbot Support (Product Page) English	
Chatbot Support (Product Page) Japanese	
User Manual English	
User Manual Japanese	
Software License	

ver.*.*.*

Displays the software version.

Product Page (Q&A)

Open the support page on the website. (English, Japanese)

User Manual

Open the instruction manual in PDF format. (English, Japanese)

Software License

Displays the software license.

5 RELEASE NOTES

This document is based on software version 1.1.0. The software version can be checked on the NDI Checker help window.

Ver. 1.1.0

- Support installation in English.
- Microsoft Edge is supported.
- Improved so that the installer can retry when an error screen appears due to no internet connection at startup.
- Fixed an issue where the network license could become invalid due to time mismatch in Windows.

Ver. 1.0.0

• New release.

Leader Electronics Corporation

2-6-33 Tsunashima-higashi, Kohoku-ku, Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa, 223-8505, Japan https://leaderphabrix.com